UN IVE RSITY OF College of Education

Office of the Dean

SOUTH FLORIDA EDU 105 — 974-3400 « Fax: 974-3826
TAMPA BAY

MEMORANDUM
Date: August 19, 2024

To: College of Education Faculty
From: Krystal Baehr
Re: Proposal Defense Announcement

Martha Elena Galindo, From the Department of Educational and Psychological Studies
(EPS) will defend a dissertation proposal Monday, August 19", 10:00 a.m. to be held via
Microsoft Teams.

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

Dr. Lauren Braunstein will chair the proposal defense. The title of the proposal is, “Through
a Family’s Lens: Educational Barriers for Agricultural Migrant Children in Florida
amidst Anti-Immigration Legislation”.

Dr. Barbara Cruz serves as Major Professor. Members of the committee are Drs. Lauren
Braunstein, Adriana Novoa, and Janet Richards.

A copy of the dissertation proposal is available in the Office of Graduate Support (EDU 320) for
review by interested faculty members.

Disability Accommodations
Ifyou require a reasonable accommodation to participate, please contact the Office of Diversity & Equal
Opportunity at 813-974-4373 at least five (5) working days ptior to the event.


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetupjoin/19%3ameeting_YjUyMGIzYjQtZDkyMi00M2ZiLTllZjEtZjMyZGE2ZDEwY2Nk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22741bf7de-e2e5-46df-8d67-82607df9deaa%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ead5fc33-b877-4b2c-8872-707d4458df2c%22%7d
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